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Dear Mr. Fisher:

powell Schlumberger Incorporated has been going through times
of change since the fluctuations in the oil market and decline
in activity in the oilfield during 1986. During the last three
months we have undertaken a review of our practices and have
increased training on part of our safety and Technical Managers
who are responsible for the radiation programs in their areas.
we respect the radioactive material that we handle and
understand the importance of following proper procedures and
practices as it relates to our densitometers.

with these thoughts in mind, the following response is provided
pertaining to each of the three violations cited during the
inspection by your department at prudhoe Bay, Alaska on August
28,1986.

l. sealed sources are required to be leak tested at least
once each three years.

Leak tests for each source will be reviewed by the
pivision Safety and Technical Manager or his designee
when performing routine facility audits. Reviews of

each source will be performed on a reqular basis not
g to exceed once each year.

Leak tests will be reviewed by each operating facility
during the required six month inventory in accordance
with the DS radiation Protection Manual dated July,
1986. Procedures will be followed in accordance with
pages 11 and Appendix B.

i Physical inventories are to be conducted each six
months.
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The physical inventories are to be overseen by the
Division Safety and Technical Managers. Copies for
two ‘years will be maintained by each facility,
Inventories will be conducted in accordance with

Appendix A and page 11 of the DS Radiation Protection
Manual,

Copies of the inventories will be maintained by both
the facility and the Division Safety and Technical
Manager.

Current copies of Parts 19 and 20 have been made
available to all our facilities. Additional copies
have been provided to the Division Safety and
Technical Managers. These documents will be reviewed
as part of normal facility audits by the Division
Safety and Technical Managers.

ce with the three violations is expected by December
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